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Fwd: Call for Applications: PhD in Public Health_January 2023 session

From : International Health Unit <dihunit@health.gov.lk> Mon, Nov 21, 2022 11:56 AM

Subject : Fwd: Call for Applications: PhD in Public
Health_January 2023 session

To : International Health Unit <dihunit@health.gov.lk>
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From: "Mr. S.Janaka Sri Chandraguptha secretary" <secretary@health.gov.lk>
. To: "International Health Unit" <dihunit@health.gov.lk>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 9:46:23 AM

Subject: Fwd: Call for Applications: PhD in Public Health_January 2023 seg§sion

)}

From: "Manager - Academic Programs” <phd.program@iiphd.org5/—l’_L\g oNe
To: "secretary" <secretary@health.gov.lk> L
hyob ¢

)

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 8:52:06 PM
Subject: Call for Applications: PhD in Public Health_January 2023 session,

gV
Dear All, B"‘* @&\ W

Greetings! Eh

The Public Health Foundation of India (PHFI) is pleased to CEM.’/
. its call for applications, for PhD in Public Health program f
session January 2023, affiliated to Academy of Scientific and Innovative
Research (AcSIR), an Institute of National Importance under Government of
India.

,L

The aim of PhD program in a multi-disciplinary area of public health is to
provide training to enhance professional abilities of scholars in research,
problem solving, and critical thinking to address public health issues and
establish them as thought leaders in public health.

The last date for accepting applications is 27th November 2022.
Program Information:- https://phfi.org/course/phd-in-sciences/

To know more about the program, kindly attend the webinar tomorrow,
November 19, 2022 scheduled from 11:00 am - 12:00 pm (IST) for which the
link is given below.

PhD in Public Health — January 2023 Session
Hosted by Indian Institute of Public Health-Delhi
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Webinar Link:- https://iiphd.webex.com/iiphd/j.php?
MTID=md409068b97749a135db7d208a5ef203b
Meeting number: 2519 761 5457

Password: wXuBv2Pc323

It would be helpful if you can forward this email to the interested and
prospective candidates.

Thanks and regards

|
Manager — Academic Programs

‘ Indian Institute of Public Health - Delhi

| Plot#47, Sector-44, Institutional Area

| Gurgaon - 122002, Haryana
Tel:- +91 124 4722940 (D) / 91 9899020736 (M)
Email:- phd.program@iiphd.org

Click Here to unsubscribe from this newsletter.
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Dear All,
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